Bristol Town Administrator Thursday, January 9, 2025 at 10:12:06 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Bristol trees

Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 at 10:37:46 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: lan Albinson

To: Bristol Town Administrator, Grant Admin

FYI.
—Jan
Ian Albinson, Selectboard Member

Town of Bristol
(802) 548-5576

This email and any replies may be public records under Vermont law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Behounek, Josh <josh.behounek@davey.com>
Date: Dec 30, 2024 at 4:42 PM -0500

To: ialbinson.sb.bristolvt@ gmail.com

Subject: Bristol trees

Ian,

therefore there is a bit of a pinch on tree nursery availability.

with?

Thanks,

Josh Behounek | Business Development Manager
Davey Resource Group
573-673-7530

Let's Connect!
Sign up for Environmental Consulting News!
LinkedIn | Bluesky

I hear you are filling in as Valerie's replacement? I'm working to put out another RFP for a
spring tree planting. As you may know, there is a lot of money out there for tree planting and

I was thinking of doing some "contract growing" with a local nursery. The idea is that we
order trees from them now and then they grow them for us and plant them for us when we
want them. This would involve a 2 phase RFP. One where we order and pay for trees now and
then pay for installation at a later date. Is this something the Town would be comfortable
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